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MEMORANDUM
To: Licenses and Permits Committee

CC: Peter K. Forcellese, Clerk of Committees

From: JohnJ. Long

Date: November 22, 2011

Re: Responding to #191742 re: Mobile Food Vendor Locations

Pursuant to your request about eligible locations for mobile food vendors, the applications for all
Hawker Peddler licenses, including food vendors, include the following conditions by default:

1. Thefollowing streets and areas are owned by the state, and require state approval to operate, in
addition to thislicense:

Alewife Brook Parkway Draw 7 Park McGrath Highway
Blessing of the Bay Fellsway Mystic River shoreline
Boathouse Fellsway West Mystic Valley Parkway

Community (Bike) Path Foss Park Shore Drive
Dilboy Field Lombardi Way

2. Operation in the following streets and areas is prohibited unless explicitly authorized by this
license:
Davis Square area Prospect Hill Park area Union Square area
Powder House Park area Somerville Hospital area

This language appliesto the license unless the petitioner specifically requests, and the Board of
Aldermen grants, operations in one or more of the areas described in #2 above.

Please let me know if | can be of further assistance.
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